Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR

From: Justin Pettinelli <jjpettinelli@mmm.com>

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 1:00 PM

To: Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR

Cc: Mark Meurette; Trask (Cota), Jennine; Robbennolt, Rebecca

Subject: 3M Wausau Parking Lot Annual Inspection 2015 BRRTS# 0237000273
Attachments: South Parking Lot Barrier Inspection 4-24-15.pdf

Hello Lisa:

Here is a copy of the 2015 parking lit inspection. Let me know if you have any questions, thanks!

Science.
Applied to Life.”

Justin J. Pettinelli, P.E. | Senior Environmental Engineer
3M EHSO - Corporate Environmental Programs

3M Center | Bldg 224-5W-17 | St. Paul, MN | 55144-1000
Office: 651 737 3481 | Triminet: 737 3481 | Cube: 5A22

jipettinelli@mmm.com | 3M.com | 3M Connections Profile (3M Internal Only)




Attachment 1. Barrier Inspection and Maintenance Log, 3M Parking

Lot, Wausau, Wisconsin.
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Condition of Cap (Excellent,
Good, Fair, Poor)
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Required Repairs

Has recommended
mainteneance from the
previous inspection been
implemented?
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